
BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G-PTRE-2022-01

Rebidding for the Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Physical Therapy and
Rehabilitation Equipment for the NAS – Phase 1 at New Clark City.

We are pleased to provide further clarifications on the following eligibility requirements for the
Rebidding for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of Physical Therapy and Rehabilitation
Equipment for the NAS – Phase 1 at New Clark City:

Queries Clarification

1. The required warranty, say 12 months, will
it start from delivery or acceptance?

The warranty starts upon the issuance of a Certificate
of Acceptance.

2. May we clarify if this procurement is a lot
bidding?

Yes, the bidder will bid for the entire lot.

3. For the Anti-Gravity Treadmill, is the
harness mounted to the ceiling or is the
harness attached to the treadmill?

This is a standalone treadmill, it is not mounted on
the ceiling.

4. For Vinyl Coated Dumbbells, is it possible
to provide dumbbells in pounds instead of
kg?

The stated specification is a minimum requirement,
the bidders can submit higher specs, if converted in
lbs. The dumbbells must have a weight equivalent to
the required weight in kilograms.

5. For Parallel Bars, is it required that it is
floor/platform mounted?

Yes.

6. For Hydrocollator, is there a minimum
volume for this?

The minimum volume should be large enough to
accommodate all hot moist packs indicated in this lot.

7. Can we request a 2 weeks extension for
the submission of bids?

No, we can not extend the date of submission of the
bids. This is one of the top priority projects since
some NAS classes are now ongoing in other
temporary facilities. The delivery period of the
equipment has been given much consideration
already.

8. Please clarify the cost of bidding
documents for this project.

Pursuant to Annex 8 of the RIRR of RA 9184, since the
ABC for this project is Php6,639,000.00, the cost of its
bidding documents is Php10,000.00.

9. For Item 2. The specifications show two
different track lengths while the quantity
stated is 1 set (comes with a rail track,
sport sling harness set, sling roller unit,
pulley, and ropes). May we rephrase the
specifications of 7.5ft minimum length
and 10ft maximum length? May we also
offer its equivalent in metric?

It is acceptable to indicate the metric equivalent as
long as its conversion measurement is equivalent to
7.5ft to 10ft length.

10. For Item 3, regarding the programmable
position of 300, is it for the patient
database or custom protocol? It so
happened that our product has only 25
customizable protocols on the machine
itself, but it has unlimited programmable
positions on the patient database and
protocols when connected to a windows
10 PC thru Bluetooth.

The 25 customizable protocol machine is acceptable
provided that the supplier will provide support on
programming the protocols using their own Bluetooth
enabled Windows 10 PC when needed and free of
charge.



11. For Item 8, can you consider the following?
a. Physio ball, Ø 80-85 mm
b. Physio ball, Ø 95-100 mm

YES

12. For Item 13. Can you consider the
following?
Height adjustment: approximately
(48-50cm)-(92-105.5cm)
Colour code frame: (grey = RAL 7035) or
white

YES. For the height, we will conditionally allow the
requested height allowance but since it is higher than
our standard, the supplier should provide a stable &
sturdy footstool.

13. For Item 16. Can you consider the
following?
Choice of height range - 45cm-59cm or
54cm-(73-74cm)
Foot Support Ring fitted as standard on
High Model MC6163 ( specific brand
model)
Seat Pad Dimensions: (350-400mm)x(350-
400mm)x 90mm

Item 16 is a hydrocollator. If you are referring to Item
14, all adjustments will be conditionally allowed,
provided that it can accommodate the 5th to 95th

percentile of Filipino standard anthropometric
measurements.

14. For Item 16. Can you consider the
following:
220V AC, 60Hz, 1,500W-2900W
Max. Volume: 80-88 Liters
Internal Size: (49-50)x38x(45-46.5)cm
(WxDxH)
External Size:
(56-58.5)x(45.5-47)x(71-81cm)

All requested adjustments will be allowed except the
2900W which will be conditionally allowed provided
that the supplier confirms that the NAS PT Facility
electrical outlet and capacity can accommodate this
specification.

15. For Item 18. Can you consider the
following:
(570-600)x(170-180mm) (approx.450g)
neck
(300-395)x(250-300mm) (approx.850g)
standard
(490-510)x(250-300mm) (approx.1.15kg)
knee-shoulder
(580-610)x(250-300mm)
(approx.1.3kg)spine
(580-610)x(350-380mm)
(approx.1.4kg)oversize

All requested adjustment will be conditionally
allowed provided that the following hot packs
purposes are accounted:

a) Cervical Application
b) Whole Back Application (Oversize)
c) One side back application (Standard)
d) Knee Application (With hole in the middle)

16. For Item 16.  Can you consider:
(230-280)x(130-180mm) Gel Type

YES

17. For Item 20. Can you consider the
following:
Size: (33-42.5) * (27-28) * (19-23.5cm)
Temperature range: 45-65 degrees Celsius

YES



Reminders
Single Largest
Completed
Contract (SLCC)

The Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to the project,
equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC; or at least two (2) similar
completed contracts with the aggregate amount equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC and the largest of these similar contracts must be
equivalent to at least half of the percentage (25%) of the ABC.

A similar contract shall have been completed within ten (10) years prior to the
date of submission and receipt of a bid. For this purpose, contracts similar to the
Project shall be

1. Contracts for the Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Physical Therapy &
Rehabilitation Equipment; and/or

2. Contracts for the Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Sports Equipment.

Financial
Component

Original of duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form; and
Original of duly signed and accomplished Price Schedule

Note: The Bidder must submit a cost breakdown (price for each line item) and
the total amount should not exceed the Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)
for the Project

Product Brochure
OR
Manufacturer’s
Certificate

It is required that the Bidders submit Product Brochures and/or other related
documents containing the description and specifications of each item to be
offered and/OR Certificate from the Manufacturer, certifying compliance in all
the specifications of each item to be offered as part of their technical envelope
during the opening of bids.

Moreover, for clarification purposes, please take note of the following schedule:

Activities Date/Schedule

Deadline for Request for Clarification, if any 19 July 2022 (Tuesday)

Issuance of Bid Bulletin, if any 25 July 2022 (Monday)

Deadline for Submission of the ff:
● Eligibility Requirements
● Financial Proposal

9:00 AM, 02 August 2022 (Tuesday)

Opening of Bids 11:00 AM, 02 August 2022 (Tuesday)

The above changes further amend the bidding documents, accordingly. The Opening of Bids will be
held face-to-face at the BCDA Board Room, 2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st corner 2nd Avenue,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, with video coverage.

Bidders may choose to attend the Opening of Bids in person or online via zoom.

For those who are attending in person, the following guidelines must be followed:

● A maximum of two (2) persons per participating bidder are allowed to attend the Opening of
Bids and will be required to follow the BCDA Health Protocol for Visitors;

● The representative is required to present his/her vaccination card before he/she can be
allowed inside the BCDA office;

● Compliance to social distancing, wearing of face masks, and body temperature screening
inside BCDA office must be observed; and



● Observers/representatives who show signs of COVID-19 related symptoms such as cough, flu,
fever, high body temperature, and sneezing are advised not to proceed to the BCDA Office
since they will not be allowed to enter the BCDA premises.

This Notice is being issued pursuant to Section 22.5.2 and 22.5.3 of the 2016 Revised Implementing
Rules and Regulations of Republic Act 9184.

Issued on 25 July 2022 (Monday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

By:

JOSHUA M. BINGCANG
Chairperson




